

Mobility and Accessibility Committee

Thursday, June 26, 2025 1:00 p.m. Annacis Room, Delta City Hall 4500 Clarence Taylor Crescent, Delta. BC

Present: Marcy Sangret, Chair

Roberta Bradshaw Vikram Bubber Vince Miele

Absent: Mark Hansen-Bukata

Staff: Graeme Bant Senior Corporate Policy Analyst, Corporate Services

Josh Turner General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture

Dan Cooper Director, Parks, Recreation & Culture Jim Bauer Director, Facilities & Major Projects

Rosaline Choy Deputy Director, Engineering

Sukhmeet Grewal Manager, Transportation, Engineering

Paula Kolisnek Manager, Corporate Events & Initiatives, Parks,

Recreation & Culture

Alex Atkinson Engagement Advisor, Communications & Engagement Felise Yaco Engagement Coordinator, Communications &

Engagement

Jessica Gruchey Committee Clerk, Office of the City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m.

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Chair acknowledged that this meeting took place on the shared, traditional, ancestral, and unceded territories of the scəwaθən (Tsawwassen), xwməθkwəyəm (Musqueam), and other Coast Salish Peoples. We extend our appreciation to these First Nations for the opportunity to hold this meeting here today.

AGENDA ENDORSEMENT

MOVED By V. Miele,

SECONDED By R. Bradshaw, THAT the June 26, 2025 Mobility and Accessibility Agenda be approved.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of the March 27, 2025 Mobility and Accessibility Committee meeting.

MOVED By R. Bradshaw,

SECONDED By V. Bubber, THAT the Minutes of the March 27, 2025 Mobility and Accessibility Committee meeting be adopted.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PRESENTATIONS

2. PRC Master Plan

Materials:

PowerPoint presentation titled "Parks, Recreation & Culture Master Plan"

With the aid of a PowerPoint presentation, staff provided an overview of the proposed Parks, Recreation, & Culture Master Plan (the "Plan"), highlighting that the foundational planning and engagement phase is underway; the Sports Field Needs Assessment, which forms part of the Plan, will be presented to Council at the July 28, 2025 Regular Council meeting and Committee updates will be forthcoming.

3. Vision Zero Strategy

Materials:

PowerPoint presentation titled "Delta's Vision Zero Strategy"

With the aid of a PowerPoint presentation, staff provided background information on the City's Vision Zero Strategy, highlighting that it is comprised of the safe systems approach and contains various components. Staff advised that it was endorsed by Council in September 2024 and it is in the implementation phase.

MOVED By R. Bradshaw,

SECONDED By V. Miele, THAT the PowerPoint presentations regarding Parks, Recreation & Culture Master Plan and Delta's Vision Zero Strategy received for information.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

4. Facilities Update

Materials:

MAC June 2026 Updates

Staff provided an update on three items that were brought to the Committee previously, notably, (i) upgrades to the accessible parking at the North Delta Centre for the Arts and North Delta Recreation Centre, (ii) accessibility upgrades at City Hall funded by the Community Accessibility Grant, (iii) and the installation of an electronic kiosk at City Hall. Staff also spoke to proposed accessibility upgrades at the Ladner Pioneer Library.

MOVED By V. Bubber,

SECONDED By V. Miele, THAT the update regarding MAC June 2026 Updates be received for information.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

NEW BUSINESS

5. Elliot Street Wharf and Chisholm Street Wharf Updates

Materials:

PowerPoint presentation titled "Elliot Street Wharf and Chisholm Street Wharf Updates"

With the aid of a PowerPoint presentation, staff provided an update on the Chisholm Street Wharf upgrades and provided background information on the engagement phase. Staff highlighted the accessibility components of the wharf and proposed materials that will be utilized.

Staff then provided a brief update on the Elliot Street Wharf and spoke to proposed and completed upgrades.

MOVED By V. Miele,

SECONDED By V. Bubber, THAT the update by Paula Kolisnek, Manager, Corporate Events & Initiatives regarding Elliot Street Wharf and Chisholm Street Wharf Updates be received for information.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

ROUNDTABLE

6. Lions Park, Ernie Burnette Park, and Annieville Park Upgrades

Staff advised that accessibility upgrades to the Ladner Lions Park, Ernie Burnette Park, and Annieville Park are complete.

7. Snow Removal in Accessible Parking Stalls

Committee members emphasized the importance of accessible parking spots not being utilized for snow removal dumping.

8. **Sungod Arena**

Committee members requested an update on the viewing area at Sungod Arena regarding the grab bar height and raised concerns about people standing in the reserved accessible viewing space. It was noted that staff are working on improved signage and options for the bar height; an update will be provided to the Committee at a subsequent meeting.

9. **Accessible Employment Standards**

The Chair requested that a copy of the Accessible Employment in Canada document be circulated to the Committee for information.

NEXT MEETING

The Chair advised that staff would reach out to Committee members in the fall to determine the next meeting date.

ADJOURNMENT

Th

ne meeting adjourned (2:31 p.m.).	
	CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
	Marcy Sangret
	Chair
	CERTIFIED CORRECT
	Jessica Gruchey
	Committee Clerk